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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
: P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
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Decembsr 13, 1963

Texaco Inc.
Drawer 7328
Bobbs, New Mexilco

Attention: Mr. J. G. Blevins, Jr.

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your lettexr of December 4,
1963, wherein you request authority to complete your
state of New Maxico “AE" well No. 19, located in Unit
D of section 11, Township 18 south, Range 34 East,
Lea County, Hew Mexico, as 2 tubingless completion
in the Vacwmm (Abo Reef) Pool.

It is our understanding that 2 7/8-inch OD casing
will be set at approximately 9050 feet and cementod
with approximately 1600 gacks of cement. Inasmmch as
no corrosion is expected in this well and measures will
be taken to counterxact the expected paraffin deposition,
you are hersby authorized to complets the aforesaid
well in the above-dsscribed manner.

very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jx.
secretary-Director

ALP/DsN/esrx

ces Oil Consexrvation Commission ~ Hobbe
0il & Gas BEngineering committee -~ Hobbs



